MAYOR LINDA GORTON m\ LEXIN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

PARKS AND RECREATION
DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: %’42& g '%

Monica Conrad, Director
Parks and Recreation

DATE: May 20, 2022
SUBJECT: Memorial Bench Donation
Request:

Authorization to facilitate council action to accept a donation from Lioyd Maury for $2,500 for a
memorial bench to be placed in Woodland Park.

Purpose of Request:

The purpose of this request is to receive the donation into a revenue account and redistribute into a
Parks expense account to be used for purchase and installation of the bench.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted?
Budget amendment is in process:
Account number: 1103 707602 7221 90319 775
File Number: 0538-22

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
2.3
()

469 Parkway Drive, Lexington, KY 40504 / 859.288.2900 Phone / 859.288.2989 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



